Jeremy Miles AC/AM
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog Brexit
Counsel General and Brexit Minister

Mick Antoniw AM

SeneddLJC@assembly.wales

Dear Mick.
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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

4 March 2020

Thank you for your letter of 23 January and for drawing to my attention your experience of
recent practice with respect to fulfilling our responsibilities under the inter-institutional
relations agreement. It is clear from your account that we have not yet achieved the level of
consistency to which we aspire. | have asked officials to take steps to improve this situation

as quickly as possible.

In response to your query about the timing of the first Welsh Government report on
intergovernmental relations, | can confirm that this will cover the period from April 2019 to

March 2020 and will be laid in September.

Yours sincerely,

“~

Sista

Jeremy Miles AM
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog Brexit
Counsel General and Brexit Minister
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Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd « Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400

YPCCGB@llyw.cymru / PSCGBM@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




